: R church has suffered the same as all rural churches
from a coorinual L ss of members as they move to take employment in
the urban arcas. However, most generous support for some of the expan-
sion projects has oo fwm these former members who moved away or
from their ¢! <-.13irfara who have given in their parent’s memory.
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Pastor of the church for 22 vears prior to his retirement on June 30,
1966 was Rev. C T. Houck of T\Q‘"iag&m Falls, a twin brother of the late
William L. %1‘ ) ud\ M.L.A. and MP. for many years. Rev. Houck
also served as Sunday bchmi ztpermtendw for 35 years prior to 1951.

The present pastor is Rev. GLOI'YC‘ Wilkinson of Waterloo, who is
taking further studies at Waterloo University wl ile servmg as pastor. He
is married and has two children, b

isin charge of the senio ‘Bunday ‘School and Mrs.
s the Junior Sunday School. The Junior Sunday School
worthwhile training program among the children of the

Ross Some
Carman Sauer |
carries on a v
commnity,

ST. JOSEL 2%1 5. SNYDER

1its 'r-(lrwteriar‘:,'
r}_ deration by

St. Joseph's Thurch, Snvder {
in 1948, Thas St iosephc Chu
some seventeen years.

vV dle the church and parish mwm always heen known as St. Josephs,
the names wve been used in reference to the area around the Church
have not always been one and the same, an ul indeed are not even as of
the present. :

the Church was known as 8t ;prhs Black Clec:(
tlers who came to this arex all spoke German, it came
Thc post office was at Stevens-
wed in the village and given the
vhe ;‘-fx“ded here at the time. In
he rural mail route known 4s

.

In the b
But because the s
to be known ws S ;’ iseph’s New Cermany.
ville. Ultdmately o post offzu, was establish,
name Suvd
1820, the post oi’fice was discontinu
B.R. No. 2, Stevensville, was inm

Today t
the peop

irated,

ish is ofﬁcm ty desionated St Joseph’s Snyder, but among
g :many SELTIS & MOre - name, S

. Cerman nationality were
e soon followed by others
john Wiriath of Berlin

Front the parish records, the first
Jacob Se hihl and hiz wife Ca it ering, a

from Gern‘lany and Alsace.  In




ston crnbraced all of Ontario, but in
,E%4‘7 thﬂ Umce se ot Toronts was established vnder Bish wp Power and St
Toseph’s becmu@ 4 part of iv;a, Diocese of Toronto. The number of priests
‘ £ ¢ huge. In Jcm.h-l setilernents

in the diocese was simall

such as St Emmp; g, Eanﬂ'u e problem greater. Thus the people
of St. Toseph's Black Creel k might nol sec a priest for months on-end. They

baptzge tb,e:;u" own chﬁdmn and buried their own dead

under the
34-1\}, the feast

In 1848 the construction of a
direction of the Jesunit Fathe It was blessed on June
of St. John the Baptist and dedicated to St. Joseph first “baptism
 registered in the new Lhuzuh was Catherine Critz, baptised at home and
on June 3, three baptisms took place in the Church itself, Frances Blonde,
Eva Koenig and Frederick Stephan. The priest, » administered the
Sacraments in these instances, was Rev. Lucas Caveng, 5J., who later
~ founded St. Michael's parish in Buffalo and built St Michaels Church
there. The first marriage re ded was that of Felix Waibl and Eleanor
Hein on June 2, 1840, 1In 1853 Bishop de Charbonnel conferred the
Sacrament of Confirmation in the ¢ church for the fivst time, confirming 2
class of fifey seven.
From 1849 to 1860 the parish
_ some whgmus some secular. In 1880 the Jes
“over the parish and served it until 1880, in a report to Bishop Lynch of

~ Toronto in 1864, Father Kottman wrote of St. Joseph's thcw are 30
families here and they are scattered in the woods.” In 1880 the Carmelite
’ Fathea'sw took over the parish and had care of it until the coming of Rev.
Wilired Gavard. Too much could not be said to t al nud devotion
of the Carmelite Fathers during these 66 years. will Jong be
remembered by the people of New Germany.

began, appar

was zerved by a number of priests,
it Fathers from Builalo tock

~

ATy

un his duties

In 1946 Father Wilfred Gav sard became pastor an
on June 26 of that year. Ju I Fsi Rev. Alphonse MeN ‘ame pastor,
During Father MeNicholl's tenure of office two very wtant additions
‘were made to the parish, through the building of St, joscph's and St. Pius
Schools.  Then in September 1957 Card ve St Joseph’s

ity first resident pastor, Rev. fohn Marvyn, who 15 p the present
: are % Thoa Qatnnd 2

- ’,..,

sl MeGu

Hme, i the last nine vea the viarich hae




